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Policy Search

GeneralClaim

eBaoTech S
e
Hello, NAC_PAYA_UBT_BOOEDL * Change Language * Change Password * Log Dut
My Deskiop Policy Query :
g — = -
Sl Folicy Ma. ! e Dt of Accident (1710172018 11:00
Wehicle Na, (Far Masar] [ar7102e =i Certificate Number (== S
Selet PolicyNo. IR pioider Name P Produes Cover Type  Vehicle D, ComeaE: | i
EAST AS1A —
098401850 TRAMSPORTATION 29267600W GOV Fire & TF Yo GTTI0ZE GT7I0ZE  0104/2016 13f03y2019
SERVICES ire: 8 Theft

https:/ giclaim.income.com.sg/ges/icm/eclaim/ICM policySearch.do 23/1/2019



ﬂley Hiew (LKK Auto)

__#—

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Buses)/AR(Buses))
<catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 12:03 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Hwee Jie (LKK Auto); SUR; Admin A

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC): AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: RE: Finalisation - TIB1155M (BUS/01/19/7020) - NTUC

Hi Shirley,

Hwee lie already finalised the case with me this morning.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
{Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg

& SMRT

AUTOMODTIVE

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 31 January 2019 12:00

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan [(Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Buses)/AR(Buses))
<catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg>; Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) <hweejie@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC) <YewChung@smrt.com.sg>; AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <Auto5vs-
ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Finalisation - TIB1155M (BUS/01/19/7020) - NTUC

Dear Catherine,

Confirmed lump sum 51,700, 3 days.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Buses)/AR{Buses))
[mailto:catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 6:20 PM




To: hweeiie@lkkauto.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC) <YewChung@smrt.com.sg>; AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-
ARCBUS@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: Finalisation - TIB1155M (BUS/01/19/7020) - NTUC

Hi Hwee lie,

Attached herewith our copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalised amount is $1.700/- @ 3 working days under lump sum repair. Attached after repair photos for your
perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
{Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherineleesci@smrt.com.sg

Moving People, Enhancing Lives



MR 19010465 1 SMAT Adlomalive Senvces Pie Lid - Wpodands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22M01/2018 11:15
SUBMTTED BY: Balgish Bre Al Hall

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/01/2019 11:24

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa regort :.cr'a»c:lr tha datails of the sccdant 1o spead up tha claems procass,

2. This Form musi be sompleted by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Drivar

3. Infprmaton provided must ba as trulhiul ang accurate as possible. Any wilul migrapresentation or witholding of matenal factks may allow Insurance comaanies o
rapudiste palicy liability T Wi e e

4. Tha lgsue and accoptance of thee Farm by insurance companias ts nat an sdmession of policy labdity on tha par of tha neuwrance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B, This repa will be forwanded by the insurars of the GlA Records Manageman| Cenbre aslablshed by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapora (G1A) for
archiving ang that copées of this repart will, for & fee, be made available upon applicalion by inlarested parties

7. By the hodgermanl of this repan to the insurars. you hersby consent 10 e anchivirg of this repar al the cantra and b copies of the repart Baing made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 2210112019 11:15
Date Of Accident 17/01/2018 15:55

Exact Location Of Accident WOODLANDS AVENUE 1 - BS: 46349 (AFT BLK 353)

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
‘Vehicle Regisiration Mumber TIB1155M
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner SMRT BUSES LTD
Co Reg Mo 1982022920

Email Address NOEMAIL

Muobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Maodel 0405G-12.0 D (A)

Exact Purpese for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vahicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number D-18080224MFEBP '

Caover Mote Number

Drriver

Mame of Driver BUS CAPTAIN NAME WANG XIACMING BUS CAPTAIN NAMEW
MRIC Mo G2008475M

Date Of Birth 21/08/1981

Ocoupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/04/2012

Driving Experience G YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +B5-80000000

NOEMAIL

Fage 1ol 5




Address

Postcode

NOADDRESS

Was driver an employae of the Insured's Company YES
If Ma, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insurad

Vehicle Registralion Humber of Driver's Own .
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Criver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumbar of vehicles (including own vehicla)

invelved in the accident Z
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
YWas any injured conveyed to hospital by NG
ambulanca?

Was any other material or propery damaged? YES
| hs_i-.-_e_ Deen apprﬁacl'_lad by unknnwn person(s) MO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengars (Including Driver) 10
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica? MO
If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es,ageinst whom?
Circumstances of Accident

While my bus was in stationary position at bus stop 46340 along Woodlands Avenue 1 conducting pas activity, suddenly i felt an
impact on the rear of my bus, When i checked the mirror, | saw a van (GT7102E) stuck in between tha right rear portion of my
bus and another pte car {SLF21122) that was on the right lane. The van had collided onto the right rear partion of my bus. Na
injuries repored,

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons PENDING DOWMNLOAD

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Wehlcle Registration Mumber GTT102
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category BUS

Wame of Driver

MRIC/IPasspart Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Mature OFf Damage

Page 2ol 5




Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) *

Paga 3al5




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Plrase roport pomegetly thia detads nf e aoontent 12 spead up the claams gotess

£ Thes Foum must be completed by The Policyholder andfor the Authonised Driver

1 Informaticn provided must beas truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wllul mnrcpresentation or withhalding o1 matens
Tarts muay allow mdirand s companisy to repudiate policy Rability.

4 The st and acceptance of this Form by svssirance companies 15 noton admissaen of aolicy lizbility e the part of the insurance
Edmrip A

3 Anyd referred to the Police for investigation.

G The repart will be forwarded oy the insurers of the GlIA Aecosas Management Centre extabhsned By 1he Gengral insurance
Arvcociation of Singapore [GIA] for archaong and that copies of this regoet will foe a fee be made available upon apphoation by
AntErasted pafias,

T By the lodgment of this reparr 16 the sturers, you hireby consent b the archeoing of this report a1 the centré and o comet of
thi report being made avilable atoresand,

3 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, sthnowlmdge, agree and consent that!

fa]  Myansurer, my workshopg and the General Insuranee Association of Singapare ["GIA®| mayfare permitted ta collect, use,
dusclode anc/or process my persanal data/personal information set out i this [farm] and any other personal informateen
provided by me or possesied by my msurer (colledively the “Personal Information”’] and disclose and traniler such
Personal information to all insurerds) who have insured vehicleis) involsed in this sccident (all inswrer{s] who have intured
wehicleis) invobved in this accadent shall be collectively refermed 1o as The “Indurers”), the Insurers” lowyers/law finms, the
Etonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government ageney/autharity [such as the police), for the purposeis)
ol

i} processing, handling ped/or dealing with my clasms including the settlerment of the claims and any recessary
Investigations relating to the clams;

(i) Investigatng the acodent and/or my claims,
(i} careypeng eut and/or dealing with my inttructions or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

vl adrministering my claims {mchuding the madling of correspondence, statements, invaéces, reports or notices 1o me,
which could invalve disclosure of cartasn parsanal data abaut me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on tha
esternal coved of envelopes/mal packages); and/or

W] comphang with spplicable law i administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims [collectiviely the
"Purpases’ |

1?!lll all induresls) who have insured vehsgbes) mvaleed in this actident and the insurars’ lawyers/law firms, may/are pormitted
o caller, ute. disclose and/or process iy Personal Infarmation Tor ane ar maore of the abowe Purgoses; and

leh  my Feronal Infasmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or G1A to their third party service providen or
agents{including thedr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited owtside of Singapore, for one of more of the above Purpodes

(4} my Personal infarmation will alzo be collected and vsed to compale claims history for the purpose of fraud detection
avyestig#tion and mandgement o present and all future claims. ¢

{e] the infoomation so collectod under ) abowve may be shared [ disclosed:

il tor all ingurery andfoe any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, comrolbng or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agendies as reasonably required Tos the purpases stated, or

(5} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, lws or court orders,

S .

Policyholder s Signature Devver’s Bgrature H::.sm.-fm; Centre ?:-rs;mel'nulna!ure
Drate & Time |1 i 15 e Ve pedicyhadder) Name BRALOISH
Date & Tirme HRIC/FIN No: SB340325Z

Papad ol 5




SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan Pg, 2

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

REFER TO REPORT

FWe declare the foregaing particulars

pr—
F
f i

y : .-"__."
Balicyhihier s Sigrad \:i__ :

Date & Time:

are trug in every respect.

I ) 6

- '
Derved's Sgnature
(i griver is nok 1he policyholder)
Date & Tene

Qeporting Ceptre Persannel’s Signatune

Hame: BALQISH
NRICFik No: SBEI403252

Bage S al 5




Transfer Fee Enquiry Page 1 of |
» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Wehicle Mo.

Vehicle Type:
Wehicle Attachment 1:
Yehicle Scheme :

TIB1155M

H20 - Public Transport Bus/Coach/Minibus
Air-Conditioned

OmniBus [SMET Non ARF-exempted)

Wehicle Make : MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model ; 04056 AUTD
Chassis Mo. : WEB61232321098208
Fropellant : Diesel

Engine Mo, 44797720081132
Engine Capacity : 11947 cc
Maximum Power Output : -

Maximum Laden Weight : 24000 kg
Unladen Weight : 14060 kg

Year Of Manufacture ; 2000

Original Registration Date: 21 Jun 2001
Lifespan Expiry Date: 20 Jun 2019

Road Tax Expiry Date: 20 Jun 2019
Inspection Due Date : 20 Dec 2019
Intended Transfer Date : 31 Jan 2019

CO2 Emission :

CO Emission

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission ; -

PM Emission:

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired, Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will fallow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After G5T
(5% (5%) 5%
Transfer Fee; 2500 - 2500
Total Amount Payable : 25,00
You may print this page for reference.
OK Print
https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy 7FUNCTION_ID=F0501015ET 31/1/2019



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Aomotive Services Phe Lid

60 Wioodlands Industrial Park E4. Singapone 757105

Fid Humber - (2685557

Estimator Telaphane Numbar | BE85EH623

Acciient Repoting Number © GBEE2ETE

Diwts Gonerated ;220020058
User 1D t GahKK2

Sactlon A - Accldent Detalls

Registration Mumer TIE 1658

Cane Ralerarss Numbes BLUISAATOE
Regisiration Cate 21600
Company Typa SHMET Busas Lid
tdakn MERGEDES

nded MERCEDES 408G
Marmrs of Oriver Warnig Xlaomeng
Type of Accadent Side Gwine

Arciderd Data and Time

TR0 355 PM

Arcidert Rieporied Oata and Tirs

172019 445 PR

15 Surveyor Requiet? e
Survey oy

Wahick & Towad Back? i
Trwed Back Deie and Time

Replycsment Vebcle issusd? Ma

dob Card Numbet

Special Instruciian o ARG, il any

TIBT 155 - RIGHT REAR PORTICHHN
GTTI0ZE (TP - LEFT PORTION

Precared Dale and Time:

Z22078 1054 AN

Charsais Rumber

WEBE123232 1088208

Milaage

Work Shop

Hepair Complketion Date and Tima

[

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates

|Summary of Repair Estimates.
Qustation fram ARC Adjustod by Survayor, if applicable

Totad Labowr Cost 51,590.00 S0000

Tolad Spay Cost SE1E 00 $0.00...

Tolal Spare Parl Casl AT B2 S0.00

Telal Cifwr Cral $0.00 5000

[ToTAL cosT §2,831.47 $0.00

Lumg Sum Taotal $2, 850,00 |%0.00

Mumber of Repair Days 4

Prepared | Adjusted By Kok Khaon Gah

ARC | Survayar Sign O Date

AT 10,58 AM

Signaturne

Remarks

Section C - Quotation and Accident Inveice Details

Quatation Numbar

Invaics Humbsr

Quatation Date

Invaice Date

Irvoice Amourt

Fropares Date

Page 1of2




SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automaotive Services Pia Ltd

60 Weodtands Indusingl Pask Ed, Sirgancra 757705

FAx Numner @ BIRREESD

Estmaior Tetenhone Numbaer - BERS 53

Accidan Reparing Number | BSS826872

Siecinl Instruction 1o ARl ary

TIET1EER - RIGHT REAR PORTION
GTTI0ZE (TP « LEFT POATION

Pregargd Dale and Time

Z2IUE01E 1054 AM

‘Chassis Humbar

WERS 12321068208

igage

‘wark Shap

Fapar Complation Date ard Time

—

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates

Summary of Repair Estimates
Qisotation from ARC Adjustod by Sweveyor, if apolicabia
Tolal Labour Cost &4 55000 $1,060.00
Tolal Spray Cost 51600 $528.00
Talal Spare Pan Cast 425 92 $475 82
Tatal Cihar Ciast 50,00 [5317.60}
TOTAL COET $2.031.82 51,686, 32
Lump Sum Tatal £2,650.00 $1,700.00
‘Humbaral Rapair Days 4.0 3.0
Propared [ Adjusiog By Kak Khoon Gon Hwa ji

LRE | Surseyer Sign OF Dale

TT0UI0E 10:59 AN Z20ARD &40 PM

Sagnature

e L=
Famarks
Section C - Quotation and Accident Involes Details
Quatatian Number Invoice Number
Quotation Date Envwoicn Dabe
Inepice Amount Prepared Datg

| @ Cite Generated | FN01E018
‘:I User ID 1 CatherineLes
Section A - Accident Details
Regstratian Mumber TIB1155M
Case Referonce hambs BUSADBTO20
Rogistratan Date 212001
Campany Type SMAT Buses L
Make MERCEDES
Modal MERCEDES D4a55G
Namig of Drives ‘Wanrg Xaoming
Typse of Accident Sioe Saipa
Aczident Cate and Tima 1TIZ03E 355 A
Accidert Regponed Date and Time 1THUZ01E 4 45 PR
s Survayor Requiead? AL ]
Srvor by 300 i
Venicle is Towed Ba? He alizgA™ Ly L “Ihk
Towad Back Datg ard Time
Raplacemenl Vehicie ssusd? NB
Job Card Number ZA0ENE2E

Page 1oz




o SMAT Automotive Services P Lid
&5 SRy

T T G Véoodiands Indusiial Perk E4, Singapore T87TT0S

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates e =

Esnmaior Telephone Numaer - BBES2573

Aicdend Reporing Number | BS882872

Date Garerated :©  2001/2019

User 1D ¢ Cathesineles
Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Waorks
Job Scope Quctaion fram AR |Adjustad by Sursayar, if applicablo
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOWE ITEMS | REPAIR REAR ENGINE 5450000 £1.060.00
DO0R PAMNEL | REAR ENGINE DDOR STRUC
Todal Labour §1,590.00 $1,060.00
[Part 2 - Spray Painting & Pansl Baating Relatod Works
Judr Scope Cwotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyar, If applicable
EPHC‘WDE LABCLIR AND MATERMML TS PUTTY AND RESPRAY ARBTWE 551600 5528.00
[REPAIR ITEMS
|Tn:|‘t-l| Spray Painting & Pane Beating S616.00 $528.00
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accidont and Accident Repair Related Expense
Job Scapa Quatation from ARC Adpustad by Swurvayar, if applicablo
Luma Sum Adpissmont by Suwrvayor 8000 (531760
Total Cthor Costs $0.00 [§317.60)
Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage T
Part Number  |Partion Stock Number Inm Harma Quantity List Price (8] |Discount %) [Final Price () [Estimator Approved | Surveyor Approved
-~
-
BODE1Ta BOCT RH 4D09ES1072  |BLMPERAEAR RH FOR |00 5561 58 10.00 §532.40 Fapiace [r— F‘ v =
ME D086 HABIT BUS

Total | 550158 532 40
[added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Survayar Skgned off
Part Numibier  |Portion Slock Number |Farl Name Cuanticy List Price §  |Discount %) (Final Price {$] |ARC Check Surveyar Check
Taotal | l

16%.55

§1060
P 515
& 530 ¢
I
priso®

= 20 fo

TGS
Lfs Todal~ § 1700 /3clnys

Fage 2 of 2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52883356E GS5T Reg. Mo. 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref:  NS/INC19001488/Jsd3s2

[N
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  31-01-2018
189556
Code: |NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GT 7T102E Veh. Inspected TIE 1155M
Policy No. 5008801850 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1028485-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 22/01/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ 0405G c.c 11967
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2001
Chassis No. WEBEB1232321098208 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 191285 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/70R225 FIRENZA, 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/70R22.5 FIRENZA 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/T0R22.5 (D) FIREMNZA 77 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA, 7T mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/01/2019 Inspection Date 22/01/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 00585 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

Page Mo.:1of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. TIB 1155M

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
s ¥ Workshop 5)| ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMFER: REAR RH, FOR ME O405G HABIT BUS DEFORMED 591.58 £01.56
LESS 10% DISCOUNT . -58.16
591.56 53240
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS: REPAIR 1.590.00 1,060.00
REAR ENGINE DOOR PANEL, REPAIR ENGINE DOOR
STRUC.
PROVIDE LABDOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND 816.00 528.00
RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS.
2,206.00 1,588.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,797.56 2,120.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT COMNDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC19001488/Jsd3s2
ONG HWEE JIE

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made sobely for the use and bensfit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

K.K.LAU CPT(RET}

BEng{Hons),B.Bus.MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser




